Date: September 18, 2020

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: 2AK3PGSD-500349
(Original Grant date: 05/01/2018)

Applicant: Rentokil Initial 1927 plc

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to request a Class Il Permissive change for adding a host, the FCC ID of the LoRa
module is FCC ID: 2AK3PGSD-500349

The major change filed under this application is:

° The subject approved module is being used in a specific host (Mobile category
configuration, model: 305103).

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Signature: % Cﬂ%

Name: Adam James O'Callaghan
E-Mail: adam.ocallaghan@rentokil-initial.com
Company name: Rentokil Initial 1927 plc






